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@ 4445-14

Rt. Hon. Arthur Meighen, K.C.,

¢/o Canadian General Securities Ltd.,
National Building,

Toronto, Ont,

Dear Mr. Meighen:

I have your letter of the l4th inst.
on behalf of Mr, William Bruce, Flagman, Winnipeg.

Candidly, we did have in mind retir-
ing Bruce at this time. As a matter of fact the
last extension granted was on this condition.
However, on looking into the matter I believe
that we can consistently give him another six
months' extension and am so arranging but, of
course, this cannot go on indefinitely and it is
safe to assume that this is the final move so far
a8 we are concerned.

We are trying to handle these cases
in as sympathetic a manner as the circumstances
will permit but, no doubt you will appreciate,
some difficulties are encountered in that connec-
tion,

Yours truly,

/40,/4 S

General Manager,
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